From: South Nahanni Outfitters

To: info@pkfn.ca; chief@liidliikue.com; receptionist@dehcho.org; metisnation52@northwestel.net
Cc: Erica Janes

Subject: Letter 2023

Date: Friday, November 24, 2023 10:14:31 AM

Attachments: Letter Nov 2023.pdf

Please see attached.
Thank you, Werner
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OUTFITTED BIG GAME HUNTING IN THE NORTHWEST TERRITORIES, CANADA

November 24, 2023

Pehdzeh Ki First Nation (Wrigley) info@pkfn.ca

Liidlii Kue First Nation (Fort Simpson) chief@liidliikue.com

Deh Cho First Nation receptionist@dehcho.org

Fort Simpson Metis Local #52 metisnation52 @ northwestel.net
MVLWB ejanes@mviwb.com

To Whom it may concern

It's November and the team of South Nahanni Outfitters Ltd. can look back at another
successful season in the mountains again. As local communities and businesses along
the Mackenzie River play a very important role in this, we would like to thank all of you
who took partin it.

Numerous times harvested game meat was flown to local communities and distributed
by the band members to the people. The pick up at the airports were well coordinated
and we hope that these contributions will be enjoyed very much.

Looking forward we also encourage you to get in touch with us to let us know if there
are any concerns or observations which you would like to express. For communication,
our contact info is listed here:

South Nahanni Outfitters Ltd.

Werner Aschbacher and Sunny Petersen

Box 100, Whitehorse, Yukon, Canada, Y1A 5X9
Ph.: 867-399-3194

info@huntnahanni.com

Sincerely,

Werner Aschbacher and Sunny Petersen

South Nahanni Outfitters Ltd., Box 100, Whitehorse, Yukon, Canada, Y1A 5X9
Phone: (867)-399-3194 www.huntnahanni.com email: info@huntnahanni.com
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